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Kay Flynn l9 3 03 v.6 e-YP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Chris Moore 
Wednesday, April 16,2003 12:OO I'M 
Kay Flynn 
David Smith 
RE: declaratory statement? 

I take it this came by FedEx? I just left a message for the attorney to call me about his unfinished sentence on page 4: 
"Although this Commission decision clearly states 
statutory time clock running 

." I suppose it can be docketed, but I won't start the 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16,2003 1 1 :I 9 AM 
To: Chris Moore; David Srnith 
Subject: RE: declaratory statement? 

Yes it does ..... the same company if I'm not mistaken! 

We'll hold the petition till we hear from you. 

-----Orig i n al Message----- 
From: Chris Moore 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 11:14 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; David Smith 
Subject: RE: declaratory statement? 

Okay. Sounds like the folks I dealt with before. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 1 1 :I 3 AM 
To: David Smith 
Cc: Chris Moore 
Subject: RE: declaratory statement? 

Yes .... Chris, 1'11 fax you copies. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: David Smith 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 I 1  :I 3 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Chris Moore 
Subject: RE: declaratory statement? 

I think Chris may have been working on this. Could you it to her please. Thanks. 

Chris, is this what you were dealing with before. Could you take a look at it in any case please. 

1 



CCA Official Filing: 
4/ 161 03" * ** * * * * 1.2:48 PM * *** * * ** Kay Flynn* * *** * * * * 2 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1% 2003 1 1 :09 AM 
To: David Smith 
Subject: declaratory statement? 

David, we got a formal petition this morning from aty Ronald J. Jarvis (DC) for declaratory statement concerning 
jurisdiction for competitive eligible telecommunications carrier status, for Nextel Partners, a commercial mobile radio 
service provider in FL. Do we open a docket? Do you need to see the letter and petition first? If so, I can fax it to you. 

2 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

e / 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

April 17, 2003 

Ronald J. Jarvis, Esquire 
Catalan0 & Plache, PLLC 
3221 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Re: Docket No. 030346-TP 

Dear Mr. Jarvis: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement that NPCR, Inc. 
d/b/a Nextel Partners, commercial mobile radio service provider in Florida, is not subject 
to jurisdiction of Florida Public Service Commission for purposes of designation as “eligible 
telecommunications carrier.”, which was filed in this office on April 16,2003, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 6713 -Ed 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wanda Terrell 
Monday, June 16,2003 9 5 4  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030346 
Filename I Path: lntervention030346.wpd 
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments , 

6/16/03 9 5 1  :00 AM 

1 



JUL-08-03 1 1  : 16AM FROM-PENN INCTONJ,9W F I R M  

Pennington 
Moore 

Wilkinson 
Bell& 

Dunbar P.A. 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

July 8,2003 

850-681-3241 T - 5 7 5  P 001/001 F - 6 7 2  

Peter M. Dunbnr 
Anorney ill Law 

(850) 222-3533 
pcre@pcnnington 1 aw. cam 

via Facsimile 
41 3-71 18 

Re: Docket No. 030346-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please add the following individuals to the mailing list for this docket for monitoring 
purposes only. 

Peter M. Dunbar, Esq. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, 
Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10095 

(850) 222-3533 
(850) 2.22-21 26 (facsimile) 

Ms. Carolyn Marek 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, Tennessee 37069 

(61 5) 376-6405 (facsimile) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 (61 5) 376-6404 

Thank you for your attention to this  matter. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

PENNINGTON, MOORE, WILKINSON, 
BELL & OUNBAR, P.A. 

k m - h  
L/ 

Theresa M. Zerkle 
Legal Assistant to Peter M. Dunbar 

215 Sou& Monrae SL., 2nd Floor (32301) P. 0. Box 10095 Tallahassee FL 32302-2095 9 (850) 222-3533 (8501 222-2126 fax 

T,TY * T r h f r n n  TAMPA CLEARWATER 
~- 



-_ 

Richard Chapkis 
Vice President & General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

FLTCO717 
201 North Franklin Street (33602) 
Post Office Box 11 0 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

Phone 813 483-1256 
Fax 813 273-9825 
richard.chapkis Q verizon.com 

July 25, 2003 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 030346-TP I- . J  

Petition for declaratory statement that NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners, 
commercial mobile radio service provider in Florida, is not subject to the 
jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission for purposes of 
designation as "eligible telecommunications carrier'' 

Dear Ms. Bayo: . 
Verizon Florida Inc. respectfully requests to be listed as an interested party in the 
above-referenced docket. Service of this request has been made as indicated on t h e  
Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact 
me at 81 3-483-1 256. 

Sincerely, 

& b y  f k  
6- Richard Chapkis 

RC:tas 
Enclosures 



h 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via U.S. mail on 

July 25, 2003 to the parties on the attached list. 



rcq A 

Staff Counsel BellSouth Telecommunications Blooston Law Firm 
Florida Public Service Commission Nancy B. White Benjamin Dickens 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

c/o Nancy Sims 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 556 

2120 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20037 

Catalan0 & Plache, PLLC 
Ronald J. Jarvis 
3221 M Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20007 

Nextel Partners 
Brent Eilefson 
101 20 West 76th Street 
Eden Prairie, MN 55344 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
Thomas McCabe 
107 W. Franklin Street 
Quincy, FL 32353 

David B. Erwin 
127 Riversink Road 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 

Northeast Florida Telephone 
Deborah Nobles 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073 

GT Com 
R. Mark Ellmer 
P. 0. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, FL 324574220 

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark 
Susan Clark 
101 N. Monroe Street 
Suite 775 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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~ 3 0 3 3 L t L Q  OiCJ- Powers of commission, legislative intent. 364.01 

(1) 
o30+13> 

The Florida Public Service Commission shall exercise 
over and in relation to telecommunications companies 
the powers conferred by this chapter. 

... 

364.02 Definitions. 

... 

(3) “Commercial mobile radio service provider” means a 
commercial mobile radio service provider as defined by 
and pursuant to 47 U.S.C. ss. 153(n) and 332(d). 

... 

(1 2) “Telecommunications company” includes every 
corporation, partnership, and person and their lessees, 
trustees, or receivers appointed by any court whatsoever, 
and every political subdivision in the state, offering two- 
way telecommunications service to the public for hire 
within this state by the use of a telecommunications 
facility. The term “telecommunications company” does 
not include: 

... 

(c) A --- commercial mobile radio service provider; 



364.386 Reports to €he Legislature. 
364.501 Telecommunications con 

ground excavation damas I 364.502 Video programming; caps 
I use. 
1 364.503 Merger or acquisition. 

1 

I 

364.01 Powers of commission, leg1 
(1) The Florida Public Service Con 

exercise over and in relation to telecc 
companies the powers conferred by this 

(2) It is the legislative intent to give E 
diction in all matters set forth in this chap 
ida Public Service Commission in regd 
munications companies, and such pre 
supersede any local or special act or mu 

. bhere any conflict of authority mayexist. 
provisions of this chapter shall not affec 
and powers granted in 1s. 166.231 (9) or 

(3) ’ The Legislature finds that the corr 
sion of telecommunications services, ii 
exchange telecommunications service, i: 
interest and will provide customers wit 
choice, encourage the introduction of ne\ 
nications service, encourage technologic 
and encourage investment in telecon 
irifrdstructure. The Legislature further 1 
transition from the monopoly provi: 
exchange service to the competitive pro 
will require appropriate regulatory oversi 
consumers and provide for the developmi 
effective competition, but nothing in this 
limit the availability to any party (of any r 
state or federal antitrust laws. The Legis 
finds that changes in regulations allowi 
competition in telecommunications servic 
vide the occasion for increases in the tell 
tions workforce; therefore, it is in the publii 
competition in telecommunications servic 
situation that enhances the high-technc 
and the economic status of the telecor 
workforce. 

(4) The commission shall e,;ercise 
jurisdiction in order to: 

(a) Protect the public health, safety, ai 
ensuring that basic local telecommunicatl 
are available to all consumers in the sta., ... 
able and affordable prices. 

(b) Encourage cornpetition through flexible regula- 
tory treatment among providers of telecommunications 
services in order to ensure the availability of the widest 
possible range of consumer choice in the provision of 
all telecommunications services. 

Protect the public health, safety, and welfare by 
ensuring that monopoly services provided by telecorn- 
rnunications companies continue to be subject to effec- 
tive price, rate, and service regulation. 

(d) Promote competition by encouraging new 
entrants into telecommunications markets and by 
allowing a transitional period in which new entrants are 
subject to a lesser level of regulatory oversight than 
local exchange telecommunications companies. 

(c) 

affiliates when such rqcords are spt out ot state. I ne 
telecommunications company may bring the records 
back into-the state for review. 

History.+ 2. ~. ch. 93-35. 

364.02 Definitions-As used in this chapter: 
(1) “Alternative local exchange’ telecomrnunica- 

tions company“ means any company certificated by the 
commission to provide local exchange telecommunica- 
tions services in this state on or after July 1, 1995. 

“Basic Io ca I t e I e c o m m u n i cat i on s service” 
means voice-grade, flat-rate residential, and flat-rate 
single-line business local exchange services which 
provide dial tone, local usage necessary to place unlim- 
ited calls within a local exchange area, dual tone 
multifrequency dialing, and access to the following: 

( 2) 

1801 



F.S. 2001 Ch. 364 TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES - 

J 
emergency services such as “91 1 ,” all locally available 
interexchange companies, directory assistance, opera- 
tor services, relay services, and an alphabetical direc- 
tory listing. For a local exchange telecommunications 
company, such term shall include any extended area 
service routes, and extended calling service in exist- 
ence or ordered by the commission on or before July 1, 
1995. 

(3) “Commercial mobile radio service provider“ 
means a commercial mobilec radio seyke provider as 
defined by and pursuant to 47 U.S.C. ss. 153(n) and 
332(d). 

(4) .“Commission” means the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

(5) “Corparation” includes a corporation, company, 
association,?or joint stock association. 

(6) “L9cal exchange telecommunications compa- 
ny“ meaps any company certificated by the commis- 
sion to,$rovide local exchange telecommunications 
service in this state on or before June 30, 1995. 

(7)- “Monopoly service” means a telecommunica- 
tions service for which there is no effective competition, 
either in fact or by operation of law. 

(8) “Nonbasic service” means any telecommunica- 
tions service provided by a local exchange telecornmu- 
niFations company other than a basic focal telecommu- 
nications service, a 1ocal.interconnection arrangement 
described in s. 364.16, or a network access service 
described in s. 364.163. 

(9) “Operator service” includes, but is not limited to, 
billing or completion of third-party, person-to-person, 
collect, or calling card or credit card calls through the 
use of a live operator or automated equipment. 

perator service through a call 

to be construed in i s  broadest and 
most inclusive sense. 

(12) “Telecommunications company“ includes every 
corporation, partnership, and person and their lessees, 
trustees, or receivers appointed by any court whatso- 
ever, and every political subdivision in the state, offer- 
ing two-way telecommunications service to the public 
for hire within this state by the use of a telecommunica- 
tions facility. The t communications company” 
does niot include: 

% (a) An entity which provides a telecommunications 
facility exclusively to a certificated telecommunicati 
company; 

(b) An entity which provides a telecommunications 
facility exclusively to a company which is excluded from 
the definition of a telecommunications company under 
this subsection; 

(IO) “Operator service provider“ means a pe 

(c) A commercial mobile radio service provider: 
(d) A facsimile transmission service; 
(e) A private computer data network company not 

offering service to the public for hire; or 
(f) A cable television company providing cable ser- 

vice as defined in 47 U.S.C. s. 522. 

However, each commercial mobile radio service pro- 
vider shall continue to be liable for any taxes imposed 
pursuant to chapters 203 and 212 and any fees 
assessed pursuant to s. 364.025. 

(13) “Telecommunications facility“ includes ,.eal 
estate, easements, apparatus, property, and routes 
used and operated to provide two-way telecommu,-,ica; 
tions service to the public for hire within this state 

History.+. 2, ch. 6525.1913, AGS 4394; CGL 6358; s. 1, ch. 63 
65-52, S. 1. ch. 6.541, S. 3, ch. 76-168; S. 1. Ch. 77-45’; SS. 2,32, ch 
2. oh. 81-319: 5. 1. ch. 84-215, SS. 6, 7. ch. 89-163; SS. 2 48,49, ch. 
ch. 91-429, s 6, ch. 95-403; s. 12, ch. 98-277. 

364.025 Universal service.- 
(1) For the purposes of this section, the te 

versa1 service” means an evolving level of acce&to 
telecommunications services that, taking into account 

(3) In the event any party, prior to January 
believes that circumstances have changed substan-. 
tially to warrant a change in the interim mechanism, 
that party may petition the commission for a change, 
but the commission shall grant such petition only afie! 
an opportunity for a hearing and a compelling showing 
of changed circumstances, including that the provider‘s 
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customer population includes as many residential as 
business customers. The  commission shall ac t  on any 
such petition within 120 days. 

(4)(a) Prior to January 1 ,  2004, the Legislature 
shall establish a permanent universal service mecha- 
nism upon the effective date of which any  interim recov- 
ery mechanism for universal service objectives or carri- 
er-of-last-resort obligations imposed on alternative 
local exchange telecommunications companies shall 
terminate. 

(I]) To assist the Legislature in establishing a per- 
manent universal service mechanism, the commission, 
by February 15,1999, shall determine and report to the 
President of the Senate  and  the  Speaker of the  House 
of Representatives the  total forward-looking cost ,  
based  upon the most recent comniercially available 
technology and equipment a n d  generally accepted 
design and placement principles, of providing basic 
local telecommunications service on a basis no greater 
than a wire center basis using a cost proxy model to b e  
selected by the  commission after notice and opportu- 
nity for hearing. 

In determining the cost of providing basic local 
telecommunications service for small local exchange 
telecommunications companies, which serve less than 
100,000 access lines, the commission shall not b e  
required to use  the cost  proxy model selected pursuant 
to paragraph (b) until a mechanism is implemented by 
the  Federal Government for small companies, but no 
sooner than January 1, 2001. The  commission shall 
calculate a small local exchange telecommunications 
company's cost of providing basic local telecommuni- 
cations services based  on one  of the following options: 

A different proxy model; o r  
A fully distributed allocation of embedded costs, 

identifying high-cost areas within the local exchange 
a rea  the company serves and  including all embedded 
investments and expenses incurred by the company in 
the provision of universal service. Such calculations 
may be made using fully distributed costs consistent 
with 47 C.F.R. parts 32, 36, a n d  64. The geographic 
basis for thd calculations shall b e  no smaller than a 
census  block group. 

(5) After January 1, 2001, a n  alternative local 
exchange telecommunications company may petition 
the commission to become t h e  universal service pro- 
vider and  carrier of last resort in a reas  requested to b e  
served by that alternative local exchange telecommuni- 
cations company. Upon petition of an  alternative local 
Exchange telecommunications company, the commis- 
sion shall have 120 days to vote on granting in whole or 
n part or denying the petition of the  alternative local 
?xchange company. The commission may establish 
he  alternative local exchange  telecommunications 
:ampany as the  universal service provider and carrier 
If last resort, provided that t he  commission first deter- 
nines that the alternative local exchange telecommuni- 
:ations company will provide high-quality, reliable ser- 
'ice. In the order establishing the  alternative local 
xchange telecommunications company as the univer- 
al service provider and carrier of last resort, the com- 
iission shall set the period of time in which such com- 
any must meet those objectives and  obligations and 

(c) 

1. 
2. 

shall s e t  up any mechanism needed to aid such  com- 
pany in carrying out these duties. 

History.-s. 7, Ch. 95-403. S. 18, ch. 97-100; S. 1, ch. 98-277; S. 1. ch. 94354; 
s. 1, ch. 2000-289; s. 2, ch. 20013334. 

364.0251 Competitive providers of local service; 
implementation of consumer  information program 
required.-By January 1, 1996, the  commission shall 
implement a consumer information program to inform 
subscribers of the possibility under the  law of competi- 
tive providers of local exchange telecommunications 
services, their rights as customers of these  alternative 
providers, the commission's regulatory authority over 
the  alternative providers, a n d  any other information the 
commission deems appropriate. The commission may, 
pursuant to this program, require all companies provid- 
ing local exchange telecommunications services to 
provide such  information in the  form of a bill insert. 

History.4.32, ch. 95-403. 

364.0252 Expansion of consumer information pro- 
grams; customer assistance; rulemaking authority.- 
The  Florida Public Service Commission shall expand 
its current consumer information programi to inform 
consumers  of their rights as customers of competitive 
telecomrnunicafions services and  shall assist custom- 
e r s  in resolving any  billing a n d  service disputes that 
customers a re  unable to resolve directly with the  com- 
pany. T h e  commission may, pursuant to this program, 
require. all telecommunications companies  providing 
local or  long distance telecommunications services to 
develop and  provide information to customers. T h e  
commission may specify by rule t h e  types of informa- 
tion to be developed and the  manner b y  which the  infor- 
mation will b e  provided to t h e  customers. The Florida 
Public Service Commission shall undertake a compre- 
hens ive  a n d  ongoing effort t o  inform consumers  
regarding how to protect themselves in a Competitive 
telecommunications market. Of specific concern a re  
informing consumers concerning the  availability of the 
Lifeline a n d  Link-Up Programs for low-income house- 
holds and  alerting consumers to how they can  avoid 
having their service changed or  unauthorized charges 
added to their telephone bills. 

Hi6 tory . j .  6, ch. 96-27"; s. 3, ch 99-354. 

364.03 Rates to be reasonable;  performance of 
service; maintenance of te!ecommunications facili- 
ties-" 

(1) All rates, tolls, contracts, and  charges  of, and all 
rules and  regulations of, telecommunications compa- 
nies for messages,  conversations, services rendered, 
and equipment and facilities supplied, whether such 
message, conversation, or service is to be performed 
over o n e  company or  line o r  over or  by two or  more 
companies or lines, shall b e  fair, just, reasonable, and  
sufficient, and  the service rendered to a n y  person by 
any  telecommunications company shall b e  rendered 
and performed in a prompt, expeditious, and  efficient 
manner. The  telecommunications facilities furnished by 
a telecommunications company shall be safe and kept 
in good condition a n d  repair; and its service shall b e  
modern, adequate, sufficient, and  efficient. 

1803 



Matilda Sanders lob3 - 0 5  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, September 23,2003 2:16 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Id 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

9/23/2003 2: 1500 PM 
030346-TP and 03041 3-TP 
0 R D E R030346. WP D 

copied to gcorders 

1 


